
 
 
 
December 18, 2014  
 
 
BY ELECTRONIC FILING  
 
Marlene H. Dortch Secretary  
Federal Communications Commission  
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.  
Washington, DC 20554  
 

Re: Notice of Ex Parte Presentations, IBFS File Nos. SAT-RPL-20121228-00227,  
SAT-AMD-20131113-00132, and SES-LFS-20140924-00752  
  

Dear Ms. Dortch:  
 

On December 16, 2014, Phil Goswitz, Stacy Fuller, Jack Wengryniuk and undersigned 
counsel on behalf of DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC (“DIRECTV”) had separate meetings with the 
following Commission personnel with respect to the above referenced proceedings: 

 
• Diane Cornell, Special Counsel to Chairman Wheeler, 
• David Goldman, Senior Legal Advisor to Commissioner Rosenworcel, 
• Louis Peraertz, Legal Advisor to Commissioner Clyburn, 
• Brendan Carr, Legal Advisor to Commissioner Pai,  
• Erin McGrath, Legal Advisor to Commissioner O’Rielly, and 
• Mindel De La Torre, Troy Tanner, Jose Albuquerque, Karl Kensinger, and Lynne 

Montgomery of the International Bureau.  
 
During each meeting, the DIRECTV representatives provided and discussed the attached 
presentation.  

 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
  /s/  
 
William M. Wiltshire  
Counsel for DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC  
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cc:  Karis A. Hastings 
 Margaret L. Tobey 
 Stephanie Roy  
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